
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

MEMO 
 

DATE: May 17, 2021 
TO:  The Honorable County Board of Supervisors 
FROM: George L. Christenson  
SUBJECT:  Claims Report 
 
The following is a listing of all Claims received by the Office of the County Clerk, on behalf 
of Milwaukee County for the period from April 19, 2021 to May 16, 2021:   
 
General Claims 
 

Claimant Date Claim 
Rec. Dept. Involved 

EMC INSURANCE COMPANIES & C.H. 
COAKLEY & CO.INC 4/29/2021 PARKS DEPARTMENT 
THERESA GARNER 5/3/2021 MILWAUKEE COUNTY  
JOSEPH HANSEN 4/29/2021 SHERIFF 
DELANO HILL 5/7/2021 SHERIFF 
DENNIS JAMES 4/29/2021 SHERIFF 
VANESSA KOPPENHAVER 4/22/2021 DTPW--HIGHWAY MAINTENANCE 
PARIS MAYERS 5/5/2021 HOUSE OF CORRECTION 
KAYVIN SIMMONS 4/21/2021 SHERIFF 
EMILY WULFKUHLE 4/29/2021 SHERIFF 
RUBY CLAY 5/13/2021 MILWAUKEE COUNTY 
WILLIAM ROBERT SHAW 5/13/2021 SHERIFF 
CHRISTOPHER TYLER 5/11/2021 SHERIFF 
KEVIN WARGULA 5/11/2021 DTPW-HIGHWAY MAINTENANCE 

 


